'NITED NATIONS

CONOMIC
‘NL)

CINTIRAL
BE/CH,4/SR, 258
5 Moy 1952

L:ﬂ( Flid L/TI

DCIAL COUNCIL ki
LOCUMINTS

s 15 MAY 1852

COMMIDBION O HUWAN RIGIHTS

Eishth session - /’/
SOMMARY RBECCRD OF THE TWO HUNDRED AND IIFTY-ETGITI MEETING

Held at Eeadquarters, New York,
on Friday, 10 April 1052 at 10,40 a.m,

CONTENTS :
Recommendations concerning international respect for the self-
determination of peoples (//L.102, A/L,106, A/2112, E/CN.L/557,
E/CN,4/516, E/CN,4/6L9, E/CN.L/662; E/CN.L/L,21, E/CH.L/L,22,
E/CN,4/L.23/Rev,1, E/CN.4/L.24, E/CN.4/L.25, L/CN.4/1,25/Rev.1,
E/CN.k/L.26, E/CN.4/L.27, B/C1,4/L,28/Rev,1, E/CN.4/L,28/Rev.2,
E/CH.L/L.29, E/CN,L4/1.30, E/CN,L/L.31) (continued)

Chairman: Mr, MALIX Lebanon

Bapgorteur: Mr, WHITLAM Australis

Menbers: Mr, NISOT Belgsiuvnm
Mr, VALENZUEILA Chile
Mr, CHENG PAQHAN China
AZMI Bey ‘ Eeypt
Mr, CAS3IN I'rance
Mr, KYROU Creece
Mrg, MEHTA India

(""L O /



) 9]
rion ’/ﬂﬁ.asd

rs: (continued)

rersms o

I fever e T
Moy LanUul:

lir, VAIELD

Mr. BORATYREKT

Mrs, ROVEEVELY
I, LRACCO

Mr, JEVRELAOVIC

entative of a specialized agepcy:

Mr, MORELLST

of none- SOVEeTT

Iovoarnon

ict Republics

United Kingdon of Great Britain ard
forthern Iralsnd

Uragas,

Yugoslavia

=
et
o

Internaticnal Labour Crgani on {

i1
)
v}
Fas
2
14
*s

KAEN

Migs SENDER
Mr, EICHELDERGER
*

Catepory B a,nd Faerigt

)
Tl e

by LERTH

Mrs, AILTE
Mz, LOLDE
Mr, HGSKOWITZ

lirs. CARTER
1, BEER

¥rs, PCLOETEIN)
Mr, ROVALDS )

Mr, FPENCEH

Mr, EUMPOREY

Mr. DAS )
iMiss KITCHEN)

Apgvudag Isreel Vorld Orgonization

Union for

Council of Clmrches on International
P /-
AfTairs (CCIA)

onsulitative Council of Jewish
Orgenizaticas (0050)
- - 4 -
International C i1 of Viomen {ICW)

Vorld Union for Progressive Judaisn

Worldt'g Alliance of Young Menls
Chrictisn Assceiations (World's WICA)

Director, Division of Human Riyhts

Secretaries of the Commigsion

/RECOMMENDATIONS

—



RECCMMENDATIONS CONCERNING INTERNATIONAL RESPECT FOR TEE SELF=- DETLRMINATION OF
PECPLES (A/L.102, A/L.106, A/2112, B/CN.4/E57, E/CN.A/516, E/CN.4 /849,
E/CN.4/662, R/CN.L/L.21, E/CN.L/L.22, B/CN.4/L.23/Rev.l, B/CN.4%/L.2Lk, B/CH.4/L.2°
E/CN.M/L.25/Rev.1, B/CH.4/L.26, B/CN.M/I2T, B/0N.b/L.20/Rev.1, B/CH.4/L.28/Rev.2,

E/CN.4/L.29, B/CN.4/L.30, B/CN:L/L.31) (continued)

Mr. MOROZOV (Unicn of Soviet Socialist Republics), at the request of
the Chilean representative, explained the meanirg of the third paragfaph cf the
USSR draft.resolution {(E/CN.4/L.21).  “he formula employed was general and it
was always posslble to quote ceses which wéuld make 1t absurd. Tke questioﬁ
how importent a group must be in crder to be eble to claim the right tc naticnal
selffdetermination was a questlon of fact. =~ The USSR propesal was desigred to
gafeguard the exercise of that right and put an end to the enslavexzent of peo?lea

Refewrlrg to the criticism wihilch tke representatives of Franée‘and the
United States had levelled at the Chilean draft resolution (B/CN.4/L.2k4),
threatening to put an end to ecocnomic msslstarce to countries which urged adoptico
of the Chilesan proposal, ke sald tkat such a threst clearly showed that the éim
of economic assistance was to ezrlave the urder-developed countries, It was,
in fact, mere plundering by the more powerful States. v | S ,

With regard to the Uni%ed States amendment (E/CN.4/L.28/Rev.l) to the
USSR draft resoclution (E/CN.4/L.21), he felt that paragreph 1 of part B did not
replace the first two sentences of the USSR'text, Eut ohiy the first sentence.
Tke second was a litersl reproducticn of resolutien 5&5‘(VI) of the General
Assermbly, for which the United States text was no substitute. The_USSR draft
resolution had rot contalned the first part of the text in the General Assembly
resolution, and he felt that the secornd Egyptian amendwent., suggesting an_‘
inserﬁion to that effect, was Jjustifiecd (E/CNyk/L.QjﬁHev.l). He therefore ask-
the United States representative to replace the words "firet and second sentencer’

by "first senterce",

[Virs. MEHTA



E/CN.L/3R.258
Page 4

Mes. MEHTA (India) said thet she would like to substitute the
syithetic working peper submitted by the Lebanese representative (&/CN.k/L.30) f
her delegationts draft resolution (E/CN.%/L.25), subject to the substitution of

"ezsuming resvnonsibility” in

the vwords "having vesponsihility" for the words
the third iine, and the addition of the words "and Trust Territorles” after the

words "Non-Self-Governing Territories™ iz the fourth linz,

Mr. NISOT (?alg*um) esked the Indian representst whether her last
alteration meant that the Trust Territories were not Non-Self-Governing

Territories.

The CEAYRMAN polnted ocut that those termes were used in Chepters XI snd
XII cf the Chayter, whicha dld not rule out the existence of other categories of

territory.

Mr. DORATYNSKIT (Poland) wished to know whetker the new text submitted

by the Indian revresentative was cun emendment or a new draft resolution.

The CHATRMAN said that the new text submitted by India would be
dletributed as document E/CN.L4/L.25/Rev.l.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought that the
Cormiscsionta decieion that the time-limit for the submission of new draft
esolutions had elzpsed could only be revw ed by a two-thirds majority., Since
the Indian text weas new, the Comaisslon would not be wble to vote before the
Monday mornilag mecting, if representatlives ware to be given time to receilve their

govermments! lastructlons.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that mny representative was entitled to alter
the text which be had already submitted. The new Indlan tevt was thus quite

in order.

/Mrs. ROOSEVELT



E/Cr.4/SR.258
Pape 5

 Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of Amorica) said, in reply to the USSR
reﬂrasentative,‘that paragraph 1l of part h of the United States amendment
v Ve h/_,98/\ev. vee 1n fact Interded 1o renldee the first two scatences of
the USSR draft resolution (E/CW.4/L.21), She also said that sho hed never
reerrel to economic assisuancs in her rerarks on tie Chilean draft res olation N
(B/om.b fr 2l ‘
Hor delegation had submitted a second revised toxt of 1ts amerdment .,
F‘/CI\T 4/1..28/Rev.2) and reserved the right to meke certain suggestions on it

with zcga.,u te votlng proceau 0.

Mr. CHENG PAONAN (China) thought that the Lebanese synthetic working
pener ("‘/bl\ 1:/L 30) corresponded more closely to the views of his delegatiOn
than the United States draft resoluticn (E/CH.4/1..28/Rev.1) 1n which he p*oposed
that the followirg alteratioas should be mede: in paragraph 1 of part A end in

ragrs,n 1 of part B the phrase begirning "shall promote" should be replaced
by “shell undertake, Within the 1imits of their responsibilities, to promote or
gu»rahcee the I'fee exercise of that right in conf o*mity ‘with the purposes of the '
United Nations"; parugraph & of port A ard paragraph 2 of pa.rt B should be
deleted.

Mr, GASSIN (Zremce) admitted it he hed referred to technical assistanc: '
in his reurrks on the Chilean draft resolution (E/CN 4/L.24), but he hed certainly
not intorded to attesk the substance of the resosuuion nor to refuse certain
countrles the enjo*ﬂ*enu of thair cwn n.a’;wal rescxrces as {he Uuo& 1epresentat1v “
had maintainoc-  His cour'bry, alvic 78 respected nauiona.l sovose*gofy and made
every effc“t to safegt. ~d the property ughts of conntmes 4a0se Wealth 1t

exploited,

'MrA.“ N30T (Belgium)' asked the United States "représentative whether the
new text of her delegation's amenément E/CN.h/L.ES/Re#.E)" to the USSR d'ra'ft‘ '
resolution (E/CN.4/L.21) hed intentionally meinteined before the word "people”
the word ”another which appeared in the Lebanese synthetic working paper

(E/CN.U/L.30).

Mr. AZKOUL



E/Ci. 4 /58,258
Pege 6

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) eXplainsd thet his text envisaged throe categories
o1 y;a“ 3; Sthates In goneral, those which administered Non-Sclf-Chrrerning
Territorios and those which exerdised the right of sovereignty over anothe
people. He omphasized that the word “inciuding”, used in the synthetic
woriring papsr, proved that all the psoples which were parties to the covenant

wera Iin fact covered.

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) seld that he preferred a more expliclt text on_thﬁt,
point,

Mz, BORATYNSKI (Poland) recalled that the Commission had decided at .
its 25hth useting to accept no further draft rosolutions afier 1 v-m. on 16
April, He felt that & revision of & text should consist merely in some changes .
of form. DBy eccepting the new Irdlilan draft resolution, the Commission would
be. granting the grivilege of submitting new texts only to representatives who had
already submitted draft resolutions, and he obJected to such an interpretation

of the rules of procedure.

The CHATRMAN shared the Polish representative's view, He noted, howev
that the United States delegation Lad submitted a revised text of its amendment
(E/CN.%/L:EB/Rev,l) at the 256th meeting without obJecfion from enyone,
Moraover, the United States delegntion had just anncunced a new text
4E/CN.h[L=28/Revo2)o The time limit sot by the Commission which had now
explred, applied to. the submissicn of nww Craft resolatlonb and not of
smendmerts,  As regards the text which the Indlan de agatlsy wished to submit
(E/cN.b4/1L.25/Rev.l), the question was whether it differed in substance from the
original proposal (E/CcN.4/L.25), It was not elways easy to declde whether a8
propogal wasﬁentirelyfnew. .The Chairmgnacould rule that the Indlan text was
not new, but merely a revised draft, and 1t would be for the Commissién‘to declde
on the rullng, |

Mr. RYROU (Greece) had been under the impression thet the time limit
had applied both to draft resolutions and to amendments,

/The CHATRMAN



E/CH.b4/SR.258
Pags 7

The CIATRMAN roplied that the decieion taken at the 25hth meeting

did not epply to amendments, contrary to what wes sald in the guumery rscord of

that weedting (E/CN.&/SP;Qﬁ&, page 13), from winich the FPclish repre

. R
SOUTECLVE

lel

[

had quoted.

Mr, KYROU (Greece) statod that the mola thing was to submit a
satisfactory text, In any case, ihe Commissica could reconsider its decision

and o make the Indian draft recolutinn recelvable, even If it was really unew,

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Kepublics) 4id not wish to deny
a delogation the possibility of improving a text it hed submitted, dbut so long
a8 the previous docision stocd, it would be uaferturate if the Commiezion itself
did not abide by it. He thought thet the Tndian dreft (E/CN.L/L.25/Rev.l) was
an entirely uevw text and therefore not receivable, Es had no objection to the
Commissilon veversing its decilsion and setting a new time limit, but a proposael
to that effoct should e put to the vote and would require a two-thirds wajority
for adopticn.

Ee did not zee how the Chairmen cculd use tho fact that the
United States delogetion had submitted o revised amendwent at the 250th mseting
(E/CN.4/1..28 /Rev.1) and was presenting another one at the current meeting
(E/CH.4/L.28/Rev.2) as aa argument for ths cubmiseion of the new Indian draft,
The United States texts werc aumendments, for which no time limit hal been esot.
He wighod the Commissicn would set a time 1iwit for amencments at once so that

reprogentatives coulid study them.

The CHAIEMANl said that Mr, Morozov wee right in meictaining that the
time limit did not apply to the new United Statzs emendment, but felt that the
Commission could reconsider its decision by a simple majtority. The rules of
procedure of the functional. Commisesions of the Economic and Social Council did

not call for s tvo-thirds mejority in such cases.

[Mr. AZKOUL



E /SR .4 /SR .28
Fage 3

M. AZKOUL (Leczaon), noting that there was a procedural difficulty,

&

\

esled whotnsr the Tndiza remresentative wooll aprce to withdraw her new draft
CN.&/L.EB/RGV 1) in view of the fact thet the United States textd
(E/CN.L4/L.28/Rev.2) embodied the Lebanese cyniietic working paver (E/CN.4/L.30).

Mrs, MBITA (India) was prepared to withdrav her new draft provided

"Nen~-Salf-

that the words "and Trust Territories” were added affter the worde
Governing Territories" in pert A, paregraph 1, of the United States amendment

(E/CN.4/L,26/Rev.2) and that paragrazh 2 of that part was deleted.

Mr. HOARE (United Kinglom) wondered vhether, by accepting the
United Stetes amendwent (B /CN.Lk/L.28/Rev.2), the Commissisn would not be
pre judging thé questiod whether the 2raft article on the right éf peoples to
self-detorminaticn should be includsd in cnly one covenant or in both. He

thought the question ehould be discussed immediately.

The CHATRMAIY stressed that the Comuiselon uuvet procesd to a vote on

the proposals submitted to it.

Mr. WISOT (Beligium) staist that perhsps he would heve sccepted the firch
(E/cu.b/L.28/Rev.1), but that the

new revised draft (E/ON. k/u.?d/l—v 2) wight give rise to misunderstaniing in

I._l

revised draft of ths United State Tropeea

referring to "the excrcise of that right by another people" instead of
"by e people". He asked the United States representative whether she would

azrse to change her text.

Mr. CHENG PAOHAN (China) reserved the right to submii an erendmeant to
the rew United States text.

fr, VETITAM

[iie,



B/CY.h/5R. 258
Pepe ©

Ly

Mr. WHITLANM (Auvetralic) felt that tho varicus draft resolutions
submitted to the Commission had contributed greatly to clarifyics the guestion

of tke right of peoples to self-determination, so enabling an apprecilation to
e made of what was invelved. Mr. Azsoul, particularly because of his positio:
25 Rapperteur of the Third Committee, had been eble to zive sn illuminating
review of the problem ag dealt with in that Committee.

It was obvious that General Asscmbly resolution Sh5 (VI) hzd to be

complicd with but rightly the Zgyplian reprecentative

j¢4]

nad peointed out that all
the Commission's dezcisions would be examined by the Economic and Social Council
and toe Genersl fssexcly, and it was in the light of that prospect that the

Australiian dslegetion uds > the Commission. It favoured

At ) iﬁe::. in pavagrarh 1 of pert A of that
draft and irn ihe Lebanese working papoer (&/CN.4/L.3C). However the working
paper was dirscted too specifisully azainst the States having responsibilities
under Chapter XI of the Charter. The United States proposal had the advantage
of being as regards paragraph 1 in fairly strict accordance with the General
Asgenbly resolution. and that was the limit %o which the fustralian delegrtion
wug preparsd to go. It was nevertheless oppoéed to the defining words because
they were too far-reaching, but it attached importarce to the words "within
the limits of their respective responsibilities" taken from the Lebanese
working paper (L,CV b/ /1,.%0) . Those words strengthened the imp lication that ti
proposed article as a whole was not intended to interfere with the
responsibilities of States under Chapters XI and XII of the Charter.

‘The Australian delegation sympathized with the aims of paragraph 2,
part A, of the United States draft as explained by the representative, but
it felt that the paragraph was cpen to another interpretation. The first
sentence was largely repetitious and inexact; the words "in accordance with
constitutional processes" could be positively restrictive, inasmuch as the
right of self-determination could be made dependent upon conditions beyond
control of the pecples directly interested but imposed at the will of the
controlling State; and the phrase "with proper regard to the rights of other

States and peoples" was not sufficiently explicit.

/Having state



E/CN.L/CR.258
Page 10

Having stated his delegaticn's views concerning texts, he wished to
indicate the context in which it was taking its decision and giving its vote.
Firstly, its position was, as already indicated, that consideration gnould be
given to the kind of instrument that should contzin the article and it was

hoped that there would yet be a fresh examination. GSecondly, it was clear
that further studies were demunded. Discussicon had shown that all zttomntis
to amplify the concept of "self-determination" contained implications thst
vare obscure. It was hoped therefore thet that fact weuld be reflected in
the recommendations tc be made. Thirdly, thz necessity of some further
reference back ﬁo Chapters XI and XII of the Charter was all too clearly
indicated. The Australian delegation gave to the concept of "self-determina-
tion" in the Charter en application which was distinct from Chapters ¥I and
XII, and it urged that no attempt be lightly made to depart from the Charter
’prbvisionéu The importance of Chapters X1 and ¥II chould not be under-
estimzated, Australia had had the experience of being & coicuy, but it had

passed from colony, through Dominion status, to nationhood in the space of

o

v 1ifetime. Those changes had taken place through a process of evolution,
they had not hsppened through violence thougk they had been hastened by
participation in external wars. The fact that the process of change had beer
evolutionary, a matter of growth, had meant that for Zustralia the experience
had been cne of broadening freedom, the end result of which was that fustrali:
nov enjoyed the best of two worlds -- the worid of nations and the worid of
the Commonwealth. Another result had been that Australia, becoming more
congcious of her neighbours of the Asian world was finding amwongst them new
affinities, and in conseguence still broader freedom.

It was-because similar peossitilities were to be found in the workin;
out of responéibilitiés under the Charter with respect tc Hon-Self-Governing
Territories and Trust Territcries that the fustralian delegztion stressed
the value of maintaining the intezrity of the Charter provisions. In
particuler, the provisions concerning Non-sSelf-Governing Territories
represented a great historicel change -« the iransformation of imperium to
stewardship, and his delegation urged thet, rather then depart from the
existing provisions, the endeavour should be to give the fullest working

efficacy to them as they stocd.
/irs. ROOSZVELT



o5

-;__/\

Mrs. ROOSEVEID (Uhited States of America) said that her delegation
1
wan prepared to accent the Indiarn representative'’s vprorosal to dneclude menticn

~ . . . Y ] ~Ner LT (o34 e
of the Trust Territories in her rmendrent (F/CH.L/T.25/Rev.).

She saked for & vote on her amendment in ports, as follows: (1) in
rert i, waragreph 1, on the first clewse of the first sentence; () on the
remainder of the firgst sentense resdins "lhet is to sy, the right freels to

determine their political gtatus"; (3) on the second sentence, excevpt for the
words "within the limits of tieir respective responsibilities"; (M) on the

(5) in part A, vporagrevh 2, on the first

vt of the sentence,

Co

omitted woids;

namely "The right referred to above ghall be wromoted and realized as provided
in the Charter of the United Nat‘ons"; (%) on the words "in accordance with
constituticnal processes"; and (7) the remsinder of the peragrarh.

There would be a gimilzr division of the vcte on part B.

The CEAIRMAN tcol note of the United States revpregsentative's

acceptance of the first part of the Igyptien wmendment (E/CN.L/L.31)

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) hop=d thcb the Tnited States representative
would not vpress her pronosal for a geparate vois on the words "within the
limits of their resvective responsibilitiss” end would even sgree simmly to
delete then. The words had been Inserted in conslderation cf the Iebanecze
synvhetic working peper (E/CP M/L.?O), but did not rave the szme meaning ss
in the latter document, vhere ther were intended to indicate a dlfferent degree
of respongiblility on the nart of countries administering Non-Self-Governing
Territories from that of countries heving less direct contreol over the

xercise of the right of self-deotermination. On the ctihier hend, in the
United States emendment the phrsse might be Interpreted as limitfng the
obligatio of States to facilitate the exercise of that right even witbhin

thelr own rritoriss,

Mrs. RCOSEVALT (Uhited States of America) said that ghe preferrcd
to abide by her earlier vnroposal, that is, tc Have a ageparate vote on the

words in oueation.

[V, CASSTN



E/CN.4/SR,2583
Pageo 12

Mr. CASSIN (France) wished to kncw whether the United States
representative was accepting the Bsiglan representative’s sugeestion to
substitute "the exerclse of that right by a people” for "the exercise of
that right by another ypeople”. He felt that the suzgestlon should be
accopted in view of the fact that ths provosed amendimsnts did not say einmply
"A11 States" but all States "including those having responsibility for the
adminigtration of Non-Self-Governing Territories and those controlling in

whatgoever manrer the exercise of that right...".

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) stated that her delegation

preferred to retain the wording she had proposed,

Mr., NISOT (Belgium) formally proposed an amendment to the United
States amendments, sibstitubing "the exercise of that right by a pzople"

for "the exercise of that right by another people™.

Mr, CASSIN (France) wished to kmow whether, if the clause "that
1s to say, the right freely to determine thelr political status" in the
Unlted States amendments was adcpted, such a decision would prejudge the
gquestlion of the inclusion of the article .on the right of self-determination

in one covenant or in both covenants.

Mrs, MEATA (India) felt that it would be necessary to alter the
wording of the United States amendments 1f the same text was to be included

in both cevenants.

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdam) sugzested a solution which would obviate
an lmredlate decision on the point. The Unlted States delegation had only to
draft a third version of its text deleting thko titles "For the covenant on
civil and political rights" and "For the covenant on economic, social and
avltral rights'”, The Commission could then adopt the text and decide

subsequently whether %to include it in one covenant or both.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) explained that she had
asked for a separate vote on the words "freely to detexrmine their political

status" precisely because, If part B of the amendment were not adopted,part A,witl

/that vhrasze



E/CN.4/SR.258
Page 13

that phrase deleted, could easily be incorporated in both covenants, if an
ariicle were to be included in each of the covenants. It would be better
to mcke it clear that one of them related to tihe right of pecoples freely
to determine thelr pclitical sitatus and the olther to the right of peoples

to determine their economic, sscial and cultural status.

_ The CHAIRMAN point=d out that the covenant on civil and political
rights included articles on righ%s which were not strictly political, such
as freadom of thought end freedom of religion. If the article were included

as 1t stood, the covenant would no longer be homogeneous.

AZMI Bey (Egypt) recalled that the amendment submitted by his
delegation (E/CN.4/L.23/Rev.l) was to be put to the vote before the
United States amcndment ahd pointed out that the definltion in both was
couched iq‘general tgrms. The difficulties mentioned by the Chairman

would be overcome if that definition were adopted.

The CHZAIRMAN wondored vwhather the USSQ representative's statement
at the preceding meeting meant that the USSR delegation had accepted the

Egyptian amendment,

Mr. MOROZOV (Uhion of Soviast Socialist Republics) recalled that
the Commission first had to vote on the Polish amendment (E/CN.4/L.27) to
the Egyptianvamendmént. VHe had apprcvcd the latter in principles and thought
it advisable to put it to the vote to szatisfy the Egyptian representavive;

he would vote for 1t.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) thought that the question whether to include
the article under discussion in both covenants or only in one of them had
been left to the Commission, as shown in the text of resolution 545 (VI),

which used the wecrds "in the covenant or covenents".

/With regard



E/CN.L/SR.258
(S B

. “

With regard to the phrase "to determins tlelr politionl siatus",

ST R K . K ey e e P P o~ S S O R U. A S P .
obvizusly ths idea of political stedus wasd versyv cledr and waz bom? W with. the

-

idea of poiiticol indepsndence or dob

enlcace of pooples.  The rights covered

in ths coverrns oa ¢ivil and polifical righiz ¢1d not eater into that concept;

civie 7

- RS £

LS
(¢
i
g
|
©
ol

they were individual righba, waind femts and not political
righis, strici.y speaking, Tae svggesied Cistinetion was therefore artiflcial,
On the other hand, it was puasidiz Shas gome Sinhen would be willing to ratify
the firs' coverent and vot tie seuvond, and that other States would retify the
second aul not the firsh, The Siates in the tirzs group would corsequently
differ from the sscond group in deflalng the right of self-determimation and
that would ®c a soricus oonomily- }
It would be bvesiter fur the Commlsslon noh 5o acdopt a definltion

becatse 1t mighit be toc roztrichive ar cmen to vnoxpschtsd invsrpretations,

Mr, VALENZUELA (Chile) main‘ained that the General Assembl.
resolution cbliged the Commissilon to inclirde an artlcle on the right of peoples
to self~detsrmintlon in both covenants, Tae Assenbly had affirmed thalt right
during 1ts f£if'h session in resolutlan 421 D (V). As the Commission ca Human
Rights had heen unable to undsrtaks the stidy requested during iis seventh
gession, the Ascembliy had sdopted resolution 5U5 (vI) , walch had declded on
the iIncluclon of an article cn ths right of self-determiration ia the coverant
or covenents, The Third Coxaltiee of ths fLssembly had used the phrase
"in the covemant or coveranits’ marcly 4o +3kze account of the foot that the
Assamdhly had not yet decided in plenzry woeting whether therc eglicuid be one
or two cowoduones or awmwn rigiis.

Mr,. CASSIN (France) agroed with ths Chilean represontative. It
would be useful to irclude sn intrecductory statement or a proclamation dvgfted
in identical termr in both covenariud. The Commiasion should adopt as simple
a resolution as poesible and atteups to work cut a recgommendatlon concerning

interraticral wespect for the right of peoples to self-determination.

/The CHAIRMAN



E/cN. L/SR.258
Page 15 Ly

¥

The CTATRMAN tk v,zg,ht that the articles were sxpacted to armenw In
bota coveasnts, It remained to be decided whsiher they shorldé heo similer,

My, MOBRCZOV (Unicn of Sovist Socialist Republics) considered that the
articles could not be differcat in ths two covensais, They were to deal wlth
the same right and the renlizetioa and safegvardlng of economic, social end
onltursl rights was the esszntial foundation for the reccgnitlon and guarantee
of civic rlghts,

Mr, NISOT (Belgium) was in complete egreement with that view,

Mirs, ROCSEVELT (United States of America) pointed out that the two

artvicles In her d(elegationl!s aperduent were irlen’cicafl in substance; the only

Mr., VALENZUZLA (Chile) shared the United States repressutatlve’s
view, Uniformity was undoubtedly deslrable.  Besldes, it had been decided trat

ths two coverenbs should includs o3 vony arnlesoua provisions as pozsible.

2 e 1Y

L

Thet ruvle ehould of course be fellowed so far as possible, although no attempt
should be made to spply it rigldiy, Otherwise, 1t would be pointless to draft
two covenantd because thelr texts would be ldentical in every respscla
Adoptlon of an erticle applicable to both clvil and eccnomic righty in relation
to the right of self-determivation wonlld be tantamount to eliminating thatb
right In the economic field,

At L“at stage, the Cormission should confine itself to adopting the
texts of the arvicles conbemplated and decide subsejuently vwhere they should be

placed in ths covarants.

The moeting vcase at 1,05 ».m,

12/5 a.m.





